



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer &lt;richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca&gt;

---

## Meadowbank and Whale Tail Project Core Receiving Environment Monitoring Program (CREMP) 2021 Plan Update for water licences 2AM-MEA1530 and 2AM-WTP1830

---

**Marie-Pier Marcil** <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>

Mon, Feb 28, 2022 at 1:41 PM

To: Richard Dwyer &lt;richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca&gt;

Cc: Assol Kubeisinova &lt;assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca&gt;, Alexandre Lavallee &lt;alexandre.lavallee@agnicoeagle.com&gt;, Alexandra Ozaruk &lt;alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com&gt;, licensing &lt;licensing@nwb-oen.ca&gt;

Good day Richard,

We have a meeting scheduled on March 2<sup>nd</sup> with CIRNAC to discuss further their recommendations regarding the CREMP update. Agnico Eagle would like to request an extension to submit his responses to comments received by March 11<sup>th</sup>, 2022.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

**Marie-Pier Marcil** | Environmental Project Coordinator[marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com](mailto:marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com) | Direct 819.759.3555 |Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,  
Canada X0C 0A0[agnicoeagle.com](http://agnicoeagle.com)    

---

**From:** Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>**Sent:** 22 février 2022 17:30**To:** Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>**Cc:** Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] Re: Meadowbank and Whale Tail Project Core Receiving Environment Monitoring Program (CREMP) 2021 Plan Update for water licences 2AM-MEA1530 and 2AM-WTP1830

**CAUTION: EXTERNAL**

[Quoted text hidden]